



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2022 DND Annual Reports for Water Licences No: 8BC-CAM1929 & 8BC-SHE1929

2 messages

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: WILLIAM.WYMAN@forces.gc.ca
Bcc: Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 3:39 PM

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt March 31, 2023 of the attached 2022 Annual Reports.

- Submitted with the annual reports are two revisions of the North Warning System Spill Management Plan for each water licences, dated August 1, 2022, attached.

Copies of all documents received in support of these submissions can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link's:

8BC-CAM1929. Annexes listed below:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Camp/8BC-CAM1929%20%28CAM-M%29/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20%28B%29/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022>

- ANNEX A. HAZARDOUS WASTE AND WASTE OIL DISPOSAL
- ANNEX B. TREATED SEWAGE EFFLUENT OUTFALL (CDL-2) LOCATION WITH COORDINATES
- ANNEX C. ANALYSIS OF TREATED SEWAGE EFFLUENT
 - attached certificates of analysis 1 - 8.
- ANNEX D. LOCATION OF BERMED FUEL STORAGE FACILITIES
- ANNEX E. ANALYSIS OF BERM WATER
- ANNEX F. MONITORING ACTIVITIES

8BC-SHE1929. Annexes listed below:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Camp/8BC-SHE1929%20%28CAM-3%29/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022>

- ANNEX A. HAZARDOUS WASTE AND WASTE OIL DISPOSAL
- ANNEX B. SEWAGE EFFLUENT OUTFALL (CDL-2) LOCATION WITH COORDINATES
- ANNEX C. ANALYSIS OF DISCHARGED SEWAGE EFFLUENT
- ANNEX D. LOCATION OF BERMED FUEL STORAGE FACILITIES
- ANNEX E. ANALYSIS OF BERM WATER

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

5 attachments

230331 8BC-CAM1929 2022 Annual Report-ILAE.pdf
553K

**230331 8BC-CAM1929 Annex C. certificates of analysis-ILAE.pdf**

6312K

**230331 8BC-SHE1929 2022 Annual Report-IMLE.pdf**

529K

**230331 8BC-BAF1929, CAM1929, DYE1929, FOD1828, FOH1929 & SHE1929 17.2.3 PLN-EHS-2 Spill Plan Rev1-ILAE.pdf**

1839K

**230331 8BC-BAF1929, CAM1929, DYE1929, FOD1828, FOH1929 & SHE1929 17.2.3-PLN-EHS-2 Spill Plan Rev.0-20801 (1)-ILAE.pdf**

3612K

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: WILLIAM.WYMAN@forces.gc.ca
Bcc: Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 3:47 PM

Good afternoon,

Apologies in advance, I have mistakenly forgot to add at the end that this correspondence is distributed for information.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

[Quoted text hidden]